
NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

M E M O R A N D U M

TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the School Board

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Chief School Administrator
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Board Secretary
DATE: November 16, 2023
SUBJECT: Association of Alaska School Boards  Memo No. SB24-072 

Winter Boardsmanship Academy  (Action Item)
December 8-9, 2023

NSBSD Strategic Plan Goal
4.0 Financial & Operational Stewardship: Effectively employ our operational and financial 
resources to support our strategic goals and long-term stability of the district.
4.4 Organizational Effectiveness: Structure the organization to operate with efficiency and better 
serve our students.
NSBSD Policy Manual: 
Board Bylaw 9240, Board Development: … Board members, like teachers and administrators, 
need training to assist them in meeting those standards. As part of their job, Board members need 
to participate in professional development activities that help them understand their 
responsibilities, stay abreast of new developments in education, and learn new ways to cope 
effectively with the problems they confront. 
Issue Summary:
The Board may appoint two members to attend the AASB Winter Boardsmanship Academy on 
December 8-9, 2023, in Anchorage, AK at the Clarion Suties. These Board members will 
participate in the two-day training focusing on school law and policy, and equity.  
Proposed Motion:
I move that the NSBSD Board of Education appoint        and  
to attend the Association of Alaska School Boards’ Winter Boardsmanship Academy on 
December 8-9, 2023, in Anchorage, AK.”

Motion by____________________________ Seconded by________________________

Vote_______________________________


